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From: Anthony_Crande!l N Staff/NSWPolice

To: Jacqueline Bravy/ IS/ Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Jacqueline Braw/ I Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice
Subject: Fw: MEETING WITH DR DERICK DALTON, FLINDERS UNIVERSITY [DLM=Sensitive]

Date: Thursday, 13 October 2016 19:20:43

FYI - 1 have arranged the meeting for 2pm at PHQ.

Superintendent Tony Crandell

:-:-:-:-.-:-:-:-:-.-:-:-:-:':-:l:-:'.-:-.-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:

Local Area Commander Corporate Sponsor, Sswality & Gender Diversity —
Surry Hills LAC, Lwvl 3 Sydney Police Centre  Gay, Lesbian, Bisesual, Transgender & Inters=x

151-241 Gou I:lum 5t Suri Hills M5W 2010

From: Michael Willing I Staff/NSWPolice

To:  Anthony Crandel/ R /StafffNSWPolice@nswpolice

Date: 13/10/2016 18:18

Subject: Re: MEETING WITH DR DERICK DALTON, FLINDERS UNIVERSITY [DLM=Sensitive]

That would be great mate. Thursday arvo after 1pm is perfect if at Parramatta.
Lock it in if you want.

Cheers

MIW

Michael Willing APM
Detective Superintendent
Commander

Homicide Squad

NSW Police Force

On Oct 13, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Anthony Crandell <} NG v ot<:

Hi Mick,

Dr Derick Dalton has been contracted by the NSWPF to review the findings of Operation Parrabell - | expect them to be
collaborative and fair. Given the connection between Parrabell and the Unsolved Homicide Team, would you like to
meet with him? | can also make myself available as | will be at Parramatta next week. He is flying to Sydney from
Adelaide and is available on Thursday 20/10 during the afternoon.

Could you let me know your thoughts.

Thanks

Superintendent Tony Crandell

Tt gy et gt -:-:

Local Area Commander Corporate Sponsor, Seality B Gender Diversity —
Surry Hills LAC, Lvl 3 Sydney Police Centre  Gay, Leshian, Blsr—_'m.lal Transgender B Intersex

R 151-241 Goulbum 5t, Surry Hills NSW 2010
NSW Police Force _




